

August 6, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: John T. Larkins
Executive Director, ACRS/ACNW

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary **/RA/**

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - COMSECY-01-0021 - DRAFT PRESS
RELEASE AND *FEDERAL REGISTER* NOTICE TO SOLICIT
QUALIFIED CANDIDATES FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR WASTE

The Commission has approved the proposed *Federal Register* notice and press subject to the changes in the attachment.

Attachment: Changes to the *Federal Register* notice and press release

cc: Chairman Meserve
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
OGC
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR

Changes to the *Federal Register* Notice and Press Release

Changes to *Federal Register* notice

1. On page 1, under Supplementary Information, revise line 1 to read ' ... established the **Advisory Committee on Nuclear Waste (ACNW)** to ...' Revise line 4 to read ' ... The Commission. This **encompasses** ~~includes~~ activities related' Revise lines 7 and 8 to read ' ... low-level waste regulations. **As part of these activities,** ~~t~~The ACNW **also** reviews performance' Revise the last line to read ' ... seeking an **additional** individual with'
2. On page 2, revise lines 1 and 2 from the top to read ' ... assessment, and consequences modeling to augment the existing **expertise of the 4-member committee ACNW membership expertise.** **Committee members serve a 4 year term with the possibility of reappointment for a total service of 8 years.**
3. On page 2, 1st full paragraph, revise line 1 to read ' ... candidates includes education and' Revise lines 3 through 5 to read ' ... Commission, in ~~making its selections~~ **ng its Committee members,** considers ~~the~~ its need for ~~a~~ an individual's specific expertise **to accomplish the** ~~in relationship to~~ work expected to be before the ACNW. **For this position,** ~~At this time,~~ the expertise must be directly related to the area of health physics, including'

Changes to the press release

4. On page 1, paragraph 1, revise the last line to read ' ... there **are four members and the Commission is seeking to fill an additional position** ~~is one opening~~ on the Committee.'
5. On page 1, paragraph 2, revise line 4 to read ' ... ~~includes~~ **encompasses** activities related to both' Revise line 7 to read ' ... waste regulations. **As part of these activities,** ~~t~~The ACNW **also** reviews performance' Revise line 9 to read ' ... Is seeking an **additional** individual with'
6. On page 2, revise line 3 from the top to read ' ... health physics, including dose assessment and consequence modeling. **Committee members serve a 4 year term with the possibility of reappointment for a total service of 8 years.'**
7. On page 2, 1st full paragraph, revise line 1 to read ' ... evaluate candidates includes education and' Revise lines 3 through 5 to read ' ... Commission, in ~~making its selections~~ **ng its Committee members,** considers ~~the~~ its need for ~~a~~ an individual's specific expertise **to accomplish the** ~~in relationship to~~ work expected to be before the ACNW. **For this position,** ~~At this time,~~ the expertise must'
8. On page 3, 1st full paragraph, revise line 2 to read ' ... ~~nominee,~~ **candidate,** including special accomplishments'